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From: EPOST SWM

To: jsfoster@coj.net

Cc: sterlinglm@cdmsmith.com; Durden, Brian; Bogin, Michael; Kromhout, Elizabeth; Dertien, Joe; Kocher, Frederick
Subject: WACS 33628 Trail Ridge Class I Landfill First Request for Additional Information

Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:14:21 PM

Attachments: 1st RAI Evap.pdf

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection’s Solid Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that only the Permittee verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message
to EPOST_SWM(@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify
receipt). If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future,
please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting
Fred Kocher at 850-245-8734.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open
properly.  You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html. Please note that our documents are sent
virus free. However, if you use Norton Anti-virus software, a warning may appear when
attempting to open the document. Please disregard this warning. Your cooperation in helping
us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If you should have any
questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to:

Fred Kocher, P.G.

FDEP-Solid Waste Section

2600 Blair Stone Road/MS 4565

Tallahassee, FL 32399

frederick kocher@floridadep.gov
(850) 245-8734

Permitting Consistency Initiative: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is
committed to providing efficient, consistent and quality service to the citizens of Florida. In keeping
with these objectives, we are pleased to announce ongoing improvements to our permitting process
by standardizing and simplifying our documents. Last fall, the Department began issuing permitting
correspondence that is formatted consistently throughout all programs. Although you may receive
documents that look slightly different from past correspondence, please be assured that the content
continues to be driven by applicable Rules and Statutes. As always, if you have any questions, please
contact your local Department office.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RO vemor
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Noah Valenstein
Secretary

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

January 7, 2021

City of Jacksonville, Solid Waste Division
1031 Superior Street

Jacksonville, FL 32254
JSFoster@coj.net

Re:  First Request for Additional Information (RAI)
Duval County — Solid Waste
Facility Name: Trail Ridge Class I Landfill
Facility ID: 33628
DEP Application No.: 0013493-031-SO-MM

Dear Mr. Jeffery S. Foster,:

Thank you for your for Permit Modification Application submitted on December 21, 2020 for the above
referenced Facility. A review of your application and supporting documentation indicates the application
is incomplete. Please provide the information listed below and refer to this RAI in your response.

1. [PDF p. 14] Appendix B-Proposed Edits to Operations Plan, Leachate Treatment and Disposal
section, p. 2. Given that leachate evaporator brine is known to have a high solids content,
evaluate the impact of the evaporator solids being disposed in a limited area with the possible
negative consequence of microbiological toxicity (e.g,, inorganic salts) affecting the desired
degradation of the placed waste. Regulatory reference: Paragraph 62-701.400(1), F.A.C.

2. [PDF p. 16] Appendix C-Figures, Figure 1 — Site and Grading Plan. Provide a detail for the
proposed double-walled force main. Regulatory reference: Paragraph 62-701.500(8)(b), F.A.C.

3. [PDF p. 16] Appendix C-Figures, Figure 1 — Site and Grading Plan. Describe how the
interstitial space of the proposed double-walled force main will be monitored. Regulatory
reference: Paragraph 62-701.500(8)(b), F.A.C.

4. [PDF p. 16] Appendix C-Figures, Figure 1 — Site and Grading Plan. Specify whether the
evaporator building will have a containment curb or equivalent to contain any potential leachate
discharge, leak, or spill from the process equipment and piping. Regulatory reference: Paragraph

62-701.500(8)(b), F.A.C.
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City of Jacksonville, Solid Waste Division
Page 2 of 2
January 7, 2021

5. Please provide an electronic copy of the final revised Facility Operation Plan. Regulatory
reference: Paragraph 62-701.320(7)(e), F.A.C.

To continue the processing of your application, the Department must receive a response within 90 days of
this letter, April 7, 2021, unless a written request for additional time to provide the requested information
is submitted and approved. It is the Department’s desire to provide prompt turnaround times on permit
applications, and a quicker response to this RAI shortens the timeframe for which a final decision on the
application can be made. Pursuant to Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. and Section 120.60, F.S., failure of an
applicant to provide timely requested information by the applicant deadline may result in denial of the
application. You are encouraged to contact this office to discuss the items requested to assist you in
developing a complete and adequate response.

Your processor will be Frederick F. Kocher and can be contacted at 850-245-8734,
Frederick.kocher@floridadep.gov. Please submit your response by email to SWPP@floridadep.gov, with
a copy to Frederick.kocher@floridadep.gov. If the submittal is very large, you may post it to a folder on
this office’s ftp site at: ftp://ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/incoming/Solid Waste Tallahassee/. After posting the
submittal, send an e-mail to SWPP@floridadep.gov, with a copy to Frederick.kocher@floridadep.gov,
alerting us that it has been posted.

Sincerely,

2.

Frederick F. Kocher
Professional Geologist II

cc:

Lisa Sterling, P.E., BCEE, PMP, CDM Smith, Sterlingl M(@cdmsmith.com

Brian Durden, FDEP Northeast District, Brian.Durden@FloridaDEP.gov

Michael Bogin, FDEP Northeast District, Michael.Bogin@dep.state.fl.us

Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G.., FDEP PCAP Solid Waste Section, Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov
Joe Dertien, P.E.., FDEP PCAP Solid Waste Section, Joe.Dertien@dep.state.fl.us

Frederick F. Kocher, P.G., FDEP PCAP Solid Waste Section, Frederick.Kocher@floridadep.gov
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